

**Tillbridge Solar Project** EN010142

# Volume 5 **Consultation Report**

Appendix E - Statutory Consultation under Section 42: Appendix

E-1 to Appendix E-3

Document Reference: EN010142/APP/5.2

Regulation 5(2)(q) Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and **Procedure) Regulations 2009** 

> **April 2024 Revision Number: 00**

tillbridgesolar.com

## **Table of Contents**

Appendix E-1: List of consultation bodies notified by the Planning Inspectorate under Regulation 11(1)(A) of the Infrastructure Planning (EIA) Regulations 2017	2
Appendix E-2: Prescribed consultees notified during statutory consultation (May	
to July 2023)	. 11
Appendix E-3: Letter sent to consultees under S42	. 25
E-3.1: Letters sent to S42(1)(a) consultees	.25
E-3.2: Letters sent to S42(1)(aa) consultees – MMO	.32
E-3.3: Letters sent to S42(1)(b) consultees	.39
E-3.4: Letters sent to S42(d) consultees	.46
Appendix E-4: List of land interests issued s42 information	.53
E-4.1: Original land interests issued s42 information	.53
E-4.2: New land interests identified throughout consultation	.72

1

# Appendix E-1: List of consultation bodies notified by the Planning Inspectorate under Regulation 11(1)(A) of the Infrastructure Planning (EIA) Regulations 2017

## **Prescribed Consultation Bodies**

Schedule 1	Organisation	Contact
Description		
The Health and	Health and	NSIP.applications@hse.gov.uk
Safety Executive	Safety Executive	
The National	NHS England	england.contactus@nhs.net
Health Service		
Commissioning		
Board		
	_	nnicb-nn.comms@nhs.net
J -	and	
Board	Nottinghamshire	
	Integrated Care	
	Board	
		LICB.office@nhs.net
	Integrated Care	
	Board	16.60
Natural England	Natural England	consultations@naturalengland.org.uk
The Historic	Historic England	Sarah.Lewis@HistoricEngland.org.uk cc:
Buildings and	i neterio Erigiaria	e-midlands@HistoricEngland.org.uk
Monuments		<u> </u>
Commission for		
England		
The relevant fire	Lincolnshire Fire	fire.safety@lincoln.fire-uk.org
and rescue	and Rescue	
authority	Service	
	Nottinghamshire	enquiries@notts-fire.gov.uk
	Fire and Rescue	
	Service	
The relevant	Lincolnshire	lincolnshire-pcc@lincs.pnn.police.uk
police and crime	Police and Crime	
commissioner	Commissioner	

Schedule 1 Organisation Description		Contact	
-	Nottinghamshire	Officepcc@notts.police.uk	
	Police and Crime		
	Commissioner		
The relevant parish	Hemswell Parish	hemswellparishcouncil@gmail.com	
council(s) or, where	Council		
the application relate	s Heapham Parish	allsopcommercialservices.co.uk	
to land [in] Wales or	Council		

Schedule 1 Description	Organisation	Contact
Scotland, the relevant community council	Upton Parish Council	uptonpc1@gmail.com
community countries	Springthorpe Parish Council	chair-spm@outlook.com
	Cottam Parish Council	treswithcott@outlook.com
	Stow Parish Council	stowparishclerk@gmail.com
	Brampton Parish Council	clerk.scamptonpc@gmail.com
	Corringham Parish Council	clerkcorringhampc@gmail.com
	Fillingham Parish Council	fillingham@hotmail.co.uk
	Glentworth Parish Council	glentworthpcclerk@hotmail.co.uk
	Harpswell Parish Council	bryan.mander@btinternet.com
	Torksey Parish Council	clerktorkseypc@gmail.com
	Marton Parish Council	magbparishcouncil@hotmail.co.uk
	Willingham by Stow Parish Council	willinghambystow.pc@sky.com
	Kexby Parish Council	<u>btinternet.com</u>

Schedule 1 Description		Contact
	Treswell Parish Council	treswithcott@outlook.com
	South Leverton Parish Council	<u>clerk@southleverton-pc.gov.uk</u>
	North Leverton with Habblesthorpe Parish Council	<u>clerk@northlevertonwithhabblesthorpeparishcouncil.gov</u> <u>.uk</u>
	Rampton and Woodbeck Parish Council	clerk@ramptonandwoodbeck-pc.gov.uk
The	The	
Environmen t Agency	Environment Agency	planning.trentside@environment-agency.gov.uk LNplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk
The Marine Managemen t	Marine Management Organisation (MMO)	marine.consents@marinemanagement.org.uk

Schedule 1	Organisation	Contact
Description		
Organisatio		
n		
The Civil	Civil Aviation	OGCMailbox@caa.co.uk Cc: airspace@caa.co.uk
Aviation	Authority	
Authority	·	
The	Lincolnshire	Head of Highways enquiries@nottscc.gov.uk
Relevant	County Council	
Highways		
Authority	_	Head of Highways
	e County	developmentmanagement@lincolnshire.gov.uk
	Council	
The relevant	National	planningM@nationalhighways.co.uk
strategic	Highways –	
highways	Midlands	
company		
The relevant	Upper Witham	enquiries@witham3idb.gov.uk
internal	Internal	
drainage	Drainage	
board	Board	

Schedule 1 Description	Organisation	Contact
	Witham Third Internal Drainage	enquiries@witham3idb.gov.uk
	Board Ancholme Internal Drainage	planning@shiregroup-idbs.gov.uk
	Board Scunthorpe and Gainsborough	planning@shiregroup-idbs.gov.uk
	Water Management Board	
	Isle of Axholme and North Nottinghamshire	enquiries@lmdb.co.uk
	Water Level Management Board	
	Trent Valley Internal Drainage Board	enquiries@Imdb.co.uk
Canal and River Trust	Canal and River Trust	planning@canalrivertrust.org.uk Cc:

Schedule 1 Description	Organisation	Contact
Trinity House	Trinity House	navigation.directorate@thls.org Cc: Thomas.arculus@thls.org
Health Security	United Kingdom Health Security Agency	Nsipconsultations@ukhsa.gov.uk
Commission	Forestry Commission East & East Midlands	eandem@forestrycommission.gov.uk

# **Relevant Statutory Undertakers**

Statutory Undertaker	Organisation	Contact
The relevant Integrated Care Board	NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board	nnicb-nn.comms@nhs.net
	NHS Lincolnshire Integrated Care Board	<u>LICB.office@nhs.net</u>
The National Health Service Commissioning Board	NHS England	england.contactus@nhs.net
The relevant NHS Trust	East Midlands Ambulance Service NHS Trust	communications@emas.nhs.uk
Railways	Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd	TownPlanningLNE@networkrail.co.uk Cc:
	Highways England Historical Railways Estate	hreenquiries@highwaysengland.co.uk
Canal Or Inland Navigation Authorities	The Canal and River Trust	planning@canalrivertrust.org.uk Cc:
Civil Aviation Authority	Civil Aviation Authority	OGCMailbox@caa.co.uk Cc: airspace@caa.co.uk

Statutory Undertaker	Organisation	Contact
Licence Holder (Chapter 1 Of Part 1 Of Transport Act 2000)	NATS En-Route Safeguarding	natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk
Universal Service Provider	Royal Mail Group	Cc:
The relevant Environment Agency	The Environment Agency	sally.holloway@environment- agency.gov.uk Cc: planning.trentside@environment- agency.gov.uk LNplanning@environment-agency.gov.uk
The relevant water and sewage	Anglian Water	dSweetland@anglianwater.co.uk
undertaker	Severn Trent	stw.ofwat@severntrent.co.uk
The relevant public gas transporter	Cadent Gas Limited	landservices@cadentgas.com
	Northern Gas Networks Limited	BeforeYouDig@northerngas.co.uk
	Scotland Gas Networks Plc	customer@sgn.co.uk
	Southern Gas Networks Plc	customer@sgn.co.uk
	Wales and West Utilities Ltd	enquiries@wwutilities.co.uk
	Energy Assets Pipelines Limited	info@energyassetsnetworks.co.uk
	ES Pipelines Ltd	Design@espug.com Cc: ESPEDesign@espug.com Operations@espug.com

Statutory Undertakei	Organisation	Contact
		CustomerServices@espug.com
	ESP Connections Ltd	PlantResponses@espipelines.com
	ESP Networks Ltd	Design@espug.com Cc: ESPEDesign@espug.com Operations@espug.com CustomerServices@espug.com

Statutory Undertaker	Organisation	Contact
	ESP Pipelines Ltd	Design@espug.com Cc: ESPEDesign@espug.com Operations@espug.com CustomerServices@espug.com
	Fulcrum Pipelines Limited	FPLPlant@fulcrum.co.uk
	Harlaxton Gas Networks Limited	info@harlaxtonenergynetworks.com
	GTC Pipelines Limited	Cc:
	Independent Pipelines Limited	Cc:
	Indigo Pipelines Limited	Katrina Fennings enquiries@indigopipelines.co.uk Cc:

Statutory Undertaker	Organisation	Contact
	Leep Gas Networks Limited	operations@leeputilities.co.uk
	Last Mile Gas Ltd	info@lastmile-uk.com
	Quadrant Pipelines Limited	Cc:
	Squire Energy Limited	enquiries@squireenergy.co.uk
	National Grid Gas Plc	box.landandacquisitions@nationalgrid.com Cc: spencer.jefferies@nationalgrid.com
The relevant	EDF - Cottam	
electricity generator	Power Station	
with CPO Powers	Uniper - Cottam Development Centre	
The relevant	Eclipse Power	enquiries@eclipsepower.co.uk
electricity distributor	Network Limited	
with CPO Powers	Energy Assets Networks Limited	info@energyassetsnetworks.co.uk

Statutory Undertaker	Organisation	Contact
	ESP Electricity	ESPEDesign@espug.com Cc:
	Limited	Design@espug.com
		Operations@espug.com
		CustomerServices@espug.com
	Fulcrum Electricity	<u>enquiries@fulcrum.co.uk</u>
	Assets Limited	
	Harlaxton Energy	info@harlaxtonenergynetworks.com
	Networks Limited	
	Independent Power	
	Networks Limited	

Statutory Undertaker	Organisation	Contact
		Cc:
	Indigo Power Limited	IndigoPower@indigopipelines.co.uk
	Last Mile Electricity	y info@lastmile-uk.com
	Leep Electricity Networks Limited	electricity@leeputilities.co.uk
	Mua Electricity Limited	mail@murphygroup.co.uk
	Optimal Power Networks Limited	OptimalPowerNetworks@sse.com
	The Electricity Network Company Limited	Cc:
	UK Power Distribution Limited	newconnections@ukpowerdistribution.co.uk
	Utility Assets Limited	distributionmanager@utilityassets.co.uk
	Vattenfall Networks Limited	<u>UK-networks@vattenfall.com</u>
	Northern Powergri (Northeast) Limited	d getconnected@northernpowergrid.com
	Limited	smyconnection@ukpowernetworks.co.uk
	Western Power Distribution (East Midlands) plc	info@westernpower.co.uk

Statutory Undertaker	Organisation	Contact
The relevant electricity	National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc	box.landandacquisitions@nationalgrid.com Cc:
	Electricity System	transmissionconnections@nationalgrideso.com Cc: commercial.operation@nationalgrideso.com

Schedule 1 Description	Organisation	Contact
The Secretary of State for Defence	Ministry of Defence	DIO-Safeguarding- Statutory@mod.gov.uk Cc: DIO-Safeguarding- Comms@mod.gov.uk

# Section 43 Consultees (for the purposes of Section 42(1)(b))

Local Authority	Contact
Bassetlaw District Council	Head of Planning planning@bassetlaw.gov.uk
Bolsover District Council	Head of Planning dev.control@bolsover.gov.uk
Cambridgeshire County Council	Head of Planning
	planningdc@cambridgeshire.gov.uk
City of Lincoln Council	Head of Planning
	developmentteam@lincoln.gov.uk
Derbyshire County Council	Head of Planning
	development.management@derbyshire.gov.uk
Doncaster Metropolitan Borough Council	Head of Planning TSI@doncaster.gov.uk
East Lindsey District Council	Head of Planning <u>planning.portal@e-lindsey.gov.uk</u>
Leicestershire County Council	Head of Planning <u>Planningcontrol@leics.gov.uk</u>
Lincolnshire County Council	Head of Planning  dev_planningsupport@lincolnshire.gov.uk

Local Authority	Contact
Mansfield District Council	Head of Planning pbc@mansfield.gov.uk
Newark and Sherwood District Council	Head of Planning planning@nsdc.info
Norfolk County Council	Head of Planning mawp@norfolk.gov.uk
North East Lincolnshire Council	Head of Planning planning@nelincs.gov.uk
North Kesteven District Council	Head of Planning <u>planningportal@n-</u> kesteven.gov.uk
North Lincolnshire Council	Head of Planning planning@northlincs.gov.uk
North Northamptonshire Council	Head of Planning Planning.BCW@northnorthants.gov.uk
Nottingham City Council	Head of Planning planning@nottinghamcity.gov.uk
Nottinghamshire County Council	Head of Planning planning.policy@nottscc.gov.uk
Peterborough City Council	Head of Planning planningcontrol@peterborough.gov.uk
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council	Head of Planning development.control@rotherham.gov.uk

Local Authority	Contact
Rutland County Council	Head of Planning planning@rutland.gov.uk
West Lindsey District Council	Head of Planning  planning.applications@west- lindsey.gov.uk

# Appendix E-2: Prescribed consultees notified during statutory consultation (May to July 2023)

Schedule 1 Description	Circumsta nces when that person must be consulted about a proposed applicatio n	Consulte d as part of statutory consultat ion?	Name of body
s.42 (1) (a) organisations set (as amended) - Prescribed co		dule 1 of the	APFP Regulations 2009
The Health and Safety Executive	All cases.	Yes.	Health and Safety Executive
The National Health Service Commissioning Board	All proposed application s likely to affect land in England and Wales	Yes.	NHS England
The relevant Integrated Care Board		Yes.	NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board  NHS Lincolnshire
Natural England	All proposed application s likely to affect land in England	Yes.	Integrated Care Board  Natural England
The Historic Buildings and Monuments Commission for England	All proposed application s likely to affect land in England.	Yes.	Historic England - Midlands Regional Office  Case officer (Historic England)  Historic England - London National Office
The relevant fire and rescue authority	All cases.	Yes.	Lincolnshire Fire and Rescue Service  Nottinghamshire Fire and Rescue Service

Schedule 1 Description	Circumsta nces when that person must be consulted about a proposed applicatio n	of statutory consultat ion?	Name of body
s.42 (1) (a) organisations set (as amended) - Prescribed co		uie 1 of the	APFP Regulations 2009
The relevant police and crime commissioner	All cases.	Yes.	Lincolnshire Police and Crime Commissioner  Nottinghamshire Police and Crime Commissioner
The Environment Agency	All proposed application s likely to affect land in England.	Yes.	The Environment Agency
The Civil Aviation Authority	All proposed application s relating to airports or which are likely to affect an airport or its current or future operation	Yes.	Civil Aviation Authority
Integrated Transport Authorities (ITAs) and Passenger Transport Executives (PTEs)	All proposed application s likely to affect transport within, to or from the relevant integrated transport area of the ITA or PTE	No - No PTE in area	

Schedule 1 Description  s.42 (1) (a) organisations set	Circumsta nces when that person must be consulted about a proposed application	of statutory consultat ion?	Name of body  APFP Regulations 2009
(as amended) - Prescribed control of the relevant Highways Authority	All proposed application s likely to have an impact on the road network or the volume of traffic in the vicinity of the proposal	Yes as the developm ent may have an impact on the road network or volume of traffic.	Lincolnshire County Council  Nottinghamshire County Council
The relevant strategic highways company	All proposed application s likely to affect road or transport operation and/or planning on roads for which the strategic highways company is the highway authority.	•	National Highways – Midlands
The relevant internal drainage board	All proposed application s likely to increase the risk of	Yes	Upper Witham Internal Drainage Board  Witham Third Internal Drainage Board

Schedule 1 Description	Circumsta nces when that person must be consulted about a proposed applicatio n	Consulte d as part of statutory consultat ion?	Name of body
s.42 (1) (a) organisations set (as amended) - Prescribed co		dule 1 of the	APFP Regulations 2009
	flooding in that area or where the proposals relate to an area known to be an area of flood risk		Ancholme Internal Drainage Board  Scunthorpe and Gainsborough Water Management Board  Isle of Axholme and North Nottinghamshire Water Level Management Board  Trent Valley Internal Drainage Board
The British Waterways Board - Canal and River Trust	All proposed application s likely to have an impact on inland waterways or land adjacent to inland waterways	Yes	Canal and River Trust
Trinity House	All proposed application s likely to affect navigation in tidal waters	No as the developm ent would not affect navigation in Tidal waters.	Trinity House
United Kingdom Health Security Agency, an executive agency of the Department of Health and Social Care (replaced Public Health England in 2021)	All proposed application s likely to involve chemicals,	Yes	United Kingdom Health Security Agency

Schedule 1 Description	Circumsta nces when that person must be consulted about a proposed applicatio n	of statutory consultat ion?	Name of body
s.42 (1) (a) organisations set (as amended) - Prescribed co		iule 1 of the	APPP Regulations 2009
	poisons or radiation which could potentially cause harm to people [and likely to affect significantl y public health].		
The Forestry Commission		Yes	Forestry Commission
			Forestry Commission East & East Midlands
The Crown Estate Commissioners	All proposed application s likely to impact on the Crown Estate	Yes	The Crown Estate Commissioners
The Secretary of State for Defence	All proposed application s likely to affect current or future operation of a site identified in a safeguardi ng map and all	Yes	The Secretary of State for Defence

Schedule 1 Description	Circumsta nces when that person must be consulted about a proposed applicatio n	Consulte d as part of statutory consultat ion?	Name of body
s.42 (1) (a) organisations set (as amended) - Prescribed co		lule 1 of the	APFP Regulations 2009
,	developme nts in the marine area		
The Equality and Human Rights Commission	All proposed application s likely to affect land in England and Wales	Yes	The Equality and Human Rights Commission
The Gas and Electricity Markets Authority	All proposed application s likely to affect gas and electricity markets	Yes	Ofgem
The Maritime and Coastguard Agency	All proposed application s likely to affect the maritime or coastal environme nt, or the shipping industry	Yes	The Maritime and Coastguard Agency

s42 (1) (a) Relevant Statutory Undertakers	Undertakers and Relevant Deemed Statutory
Homes England	Homes England
The relevant Integrated Care Board	NHS Nottingham and Nottinghamshire Integrated Care Board

s42 (1) (a) Relevant Statutory Undertakers	Undertakers and Relevant Deemed Statutory
	NHS Lincolnshire Integrated Care Board
The National Health Service Commissioning Board	NHS England
The relevant NHS Trust	East Midlands Ambulance Service NHS Trust
Railways	Network Rail Infrastructure Ltd
	Highways England Historical Railways Estate
	Rail Safety and Standards Board
Canal Or Inland Navigation Authorities	The Canal and River Trust
Civil Aviation Authority	Civil Aviation Authority
Licence Holder (Chapter 1 Of Part 1 Of Transport Act 2000)	NATS En-Route Safeguarding
Universal Service Provider	Royal Mail Group
The relevant Environment	The Environment Agency
Agency	The Environment Agency, Lincoln (regional office)
The relevant water and sewage undertaker	Anglian Water
	Severn Trent
The relevant public gas	Cadent Gas Limited
transporter	Northern Gas Networks Limited
	Scotland Gas Networks Plc
	Southern Gas Networks Plc
	Wales and West Utilities Ltd
	Energy Assets Pipelines Limited
	ES Pipelines Ltd
	ESP Connections Ltd
	ESP Networks Ltd
	Fulcrum Pipelines Limited
	Harlaxton Gas Networks Limited
	GTC Pipelines Limited
	Independent Pipelines Limited
	Indigo Pipelines Limited
	Leep Gas Networks Limited
	Last Mile Gas Ltd
	Quadrant Pipelines Limited
	Squire Energy Limited
	National Grid Gas Plc

s42 (1) (a) Relevant Statutory Undertakers and Relevant Deemed Statutory Undertakers		
The relevant electricity generator with CPO Powers	EDF - Cottam Power Station	
	Uniper - Cottam Development Centre	
The relevant electricity	Eclipse Power Network Limited	
distributor with CPO Powers	Energy Assets Networks Limited	
	ESP Electricity Limited	
	Fulcrum Electricity Assets Limited	
	Harlaxton Energy Networks Limited	
	Independent Power Networks Limited	
	Indigo Power Limited	
	Last Mile Electricity Ltd	
	Leep Electricity Networks Limited	
	Mua Electricity Limited	
	Optimal Power Networks Limited	
	The Electricity Network Company Limited	
	UK Power Distribution Limited	
	Utility Assets Limited	
	Vattenfall Networks Limited	
	Northern Power Grid and Northern Power Grid (Yorkshire) Plc	
	UK Power Networks Limited	
	National Grid Electricity Distribution (East Midlands) Plc (formerly Western Power Distribution (East Midlands) plc)	
The relevant electricity	National Grid Electricity Transmission Plc	
transmitter with CPO Powers	National Grid Electricity System Operator Limited	

s42 (1) (aa) MMO			
The Marine Management Organisation	The areas are—  (a) waters in or adjacent to England up to the seaward limits of the territorial sea;  (b) an exclusive economic zone, except any part of an exclusive economic zone in relation to which the Scottish Ministers have functions;		Marine Management Organisation (MMO)
	(c) a Renewable Energy Zone, except any part of a Renewable Energy Zone in relation to which the Scottish Ministers have functions;		
	(d) an area designated under section 1(7) of the Continental Shelf Act 1964, except any part of that area which is within a part of an exclusive economic zone or Renewable Energy Zone in relation to which the Scottish Ministers have functions.]		

## Relevant parish councils (in line with Schedule 1 of APFP Regulations 2009)

The relevant parish council(s) or, where the application relates to land [in] Wales or Scotland, the relevant community council. Relevant is defined in England as the body which has responsibility for the location where the proposals may or will be sited.

Harpswell and Hemswell Parish Council

Heapham Parish Council

**Upton Parish Council** 

Springthorpe Parish Meeting

Stow Parish Council

**Brampton Parish Council** 

Relevant parish councils (in line with Schedule 1 of APFP Regulations 2009)		
	Corringham Parish Council	
	Fillingham Parish Council	
	Glentworth Parish Council	
	Torksey Parish Council	
	Marton and Gate Burton Parish Council	
	Willingham by Stow Parish Council	
	Kexby Parish Council	
	Treswell with Cottam Parish Council	
	South Leverton Parish Council	
	North Leverton with Habblesthorpe Parish Council	
	Rampton and Woodbeck Parish Council	

s42 (1) (b) Local Authorities for the purposes of Section 43	Classification	Description	Name
Local Authorities 'A' – is a neighbouring local authority (s43(3)) that shares a boundary with a 'B' host authority; 'B' – is either a unitary council or a lower-tier district council in which the Proposed Development and any associated development is situated (a host authority); 'C' – is an upper- tier county council in which the Proposed Development is situated (a host authority); and 'D' – is a neighbouring local authority (s43(3)) which is not a lower-tier district council and shares a boundary with a 'C' authority. 'A' and 'B' are defined in s43(2) of the PA2008; 'C' and 'D' are defined in s43(2A) of the	B	Bassetlaw District Council is a lower- tier district council in which the CRC (associated development) is situated. Bassetlaw District Council shares a boundary with West Lindsey DC (district), North Lincolnshire (unitary), Doncaster (unitary), Rotherham (unitary), Bolsover (district), Mansfield (district) and Newark and Sherwood (district	Bassetlaw District Council
PA2008.	Α		Bolsover District Council
	D		Cambridgeshire County Council

s42 (1) (b) Local Authorities for the purposes of Section 43	Classification	Description	Name
	A		City of Lincoln Council
	D		Derbyshire County Council
	A/D		Doncaster Metropolitan Borough Council
	A		East Lindsey District Council
	D		Leicestershire County Council
	C/D	Lincolnshire County Council is an upper tier county council in which the proposed development is situated. North Lincolnshire (unitary), North East Lincolnshire (unitary), Norfolk (county), Cambridgeshire (county), Peterborough (unitary) and Leicestershire (county) share the boundary with Lincolnshire CC as a host authority.	Lincolnshire County Council
	А		Mansfield District Council
	A		Newark and Sherwood District Council

s42 (1) (b) Local Authorities for the purposes of Section 43	Classification	Description	Name
	D		Norfolk County Council
	A/D		North East Lincolnshire Council
	A		North Kesteven District Council
	A/D		North Lincolnshire Council
	D		North Northamptonshire Council
	D		Nottingham City Council
	C	Nottinghamshire Council is an upper tier county council in which the proposed development is situated (CRC). Nottinghamshire County Council shares its boundary with North Lincolnshire (unitary), Lincolnshire CC, Leicestershire CC, Derbyshire CC, Rotherham (unitary) and Doncaster (unitary)	Nottinghamshire County Council
	D		Peterborough City Council
	A/D		Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

s42 (1) (b) Local Authorities for the purposes of Section 43	Classification	Description	Name
	D		Rutland County Council
	В	West Lindsey District Council is a district council in which the development is situated (B) and shares its boundary with North Lincolnshire (unitary), North East Lincolnshire (unitary), East Lindsey (district), Lincoln City (district), North Kesteven (district), Newark and Sherwood (district) and Bassetlaw (district)	West Lindsey District Council

# Appendix E-3: Letter sent to consultees under S42

## E-3.1: Letters sent to S42(1)(a) consultees



[Insert address block]

Friday 26 May 2023

[insert title],

Tillbridge Solar Project Development Consent Order (the "Order")

Statutory pre-application consultation: 30 May 2023 to 11 July 2023

Section 42 (Duty to consult on a proposed application) of the Planning Act 2008 (the "Act") (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 ("APFP Regulations") (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the "EIA Regulations")

Planning Inspectorate reference: EN010124

We are writing to you regarding the proposed Tillbridge Solar Farm Project (the "Scheme"), which is a proposed solar farm that will deliver electricity to the national electricity transmission system. This letter is being sent to you as part of a statutory consultation exercise carried out pursuant to Section 42 of the Act. Tillbridge Solar Ltd is consulting you in your capacity as a prescribed consultee under section 42(1)(a) of the Act and Schedule 1 to the APFP Regulations.

### The Scheme

The Scheme is a new solar farm and energy storage proposal being brought forward by Tillbridge Solar Ltd (company number 12887594) (the "Applicant"), a joint venture partnership between Tribus Clean Energy and Canadian Solar. The Scheme comprises two distinct sections, which are "the Principal Site" and "the Cable Route Corridor" (these are explained in more detail below).

The Scheme is proposed to be located approximately five kilometres to the east of Gainsborough and approximately 13 kilometres to the north of Lincoln. The new solar farm and energy storage is to be located the south of Harpswell Lane (A631), to the west of Middle Street (B1398) and largely to the north of Kexby Road and to the east of Springthorpe. This would cover an area of approximately 1,400ha and is located entirely within the administrative area of West Lindsey District Council. The solar farm would connect to the national grid via underground cables (the Cable Route Corridor) connecting to National's Grid Cottam substation located approximately 16 kilometres to the south-west of the Principal Site.

The Scheme comprises a generating station of above 50 megawatts and therefore qualifies as a Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) under sections 14(1)(a) and 15(2) the Act. The development consent order (DCO) application for the Scheme (the Application) will be made by the Applicant to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero (the Secretary of State) via the Planning Inspectorate (PINS), who will appoint an Examining Authority to examine the application on behalf of the Secretary of State. After examination, the Examining Authority will make its recommendation on the Application to the Secretary of State, who will make the final decision on



whether or not to make the Order. The Applicant intends to submit the Application towards the end of 2023.

The Scheme comprises the construction, operation (including maintenance) and decommissioning of ground mounted solar photovoltaic (PV) panel arrays to generate electricity, a Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) and infrastructure to export and import electricity to the national electricity transmission network

The BESS is associated development to ensure that energy can be stored when it is generated and not demanded. The BESS would have a direct relationship with the solar PV panels and it would support the operation of this by storing electricity produced during times of peak capacity until it needs to be released. Details of design of the BESS elements, including their power and energy ratings, and their dimensions and appearance, are currently in development.

Supporting electrical infrastructure on the Principal Site would include up to two substations, operating at a 400 kilovolt (kV)/33kV voltage. Substations would consist of infrastructure such as transformers and switchgear and equipment to help facilitate the export/import of electricity from/to the Principal Site to/from the national grid. A 400 kV underground cable circuit would be required within the Principal Site to interconnect the two substations. A security fence would enclose the PV panel areas of the Principal Site and pole mounted CCTV systems are also likely to be deployed around the perimeter of the operational areas of the Scheme.

The Principal Site would have four points of access, three located along the A631 Harpswell Lane and one located on the B1398 Middle Street. A series of internal access tracks are also proposed within the Principal Site to facilitate construction and the operation of the Scheme, including the use of existing farm tracks and upgrading of surfaces as required.

An indicative site layout plan has been produced to provide an initial indication of the location of areas for solar PV panels and green infrastructure, including proposed areas for woodland planting, ecological enhancement and the provision of new and enhanced hedgerows. There are also areas within the Principal Site where existing woodland and hedgerows would be retained. This plan can be found as part of the Preliminary Environmental Information (PEI) Report, which can be accessed through the Scheme's website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library).

The Cable Route Corridor would comprise the underground electrical infrastructure (400 kV cables) to export and import electricity to and from the national electricity transmission network at National Grid's Cottam substation in Nottinghamshire. The length of the cables to connect the Principal Site to the National Grid Cottam substation is approximately 16 km, and crosses the administrative areas of West Lindsey District Council and Bassetlaw District Council, falling within Lincolnshire and Nottinghamshire respectfully. The Cable Route Corridor is currently being developed in terms of construction methods and requirements. This includes details of whether the cable would be placed in an open trench (which would be refilled and reinstated following completion of cable placement) or laid using horizontal directional drilling (HDD) to cross existing infrastructure such as roads, rivers and railways, the location of jointing bays, temporary storage compounds and access points.



#### Why we are writing to you

The Act and Regulation 3 of the APFP Regulations sets out specific requirements with respect to a duty to consult on applications for DCOs at the pre-application stage. You have been identified as a prescribed consultee under Section 42(1)(a) of the 2008 Act and Regulation 3 of the APFP Regulations or you are a consultee identified under Regulation 11(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the "EIA Regulations") or a person where it has been decided it would be appropriate to consult in any event.

This letter is to give you notice of the Applicant's statutory consultation on the Scheme, which is running from 30 May 2023 until 23:59 on 11 July 2023 (hereafter referred to as "the consultation period.") and we invite responses on or before the closing date. Details of how this consultation is being carried out can be found in the Statement of Community Consultation (the "SoCC"), which is available at <a href="tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library">tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library</a> and in hard copy (for reference only) at the local information points and consultation events listed below.

This statutory consultation is an opportunity for you to share your views on our proposals for the Scheme as a whole. By responding you will enable us to take your views into account as we develop and refine our proposals before submitting the Application to PINS.

We have prepared a PEI Report and a PEI Report Non-Technical Summary (NTS) as the Scheme is an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) development as defined by the EIA Regulations. These documents will help you to understand the likely significant environmental effects of the Scheme. An Environmental Statement will also be submitted with the Application.

#### Consultation materials

Consultation materials available on the website (<u>tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library</u>) as part of the consultation comprise:

- Statutory consultation leaflet, which is being posted to all addresses within a defined Primary Consultation Zone (as described in the SoCC). This document provides introductory information about the Scheme, the consultation, and where more detailed information can be found
- Project information booklet, which provides a more detailed overview of the Scheme, including a summary of some of the potential effects, as explained in the PEI Report.
- Statutory consultation feedback questionnaire, which may be used to provide a response on the Scheme.
- Exhibition banners, which are being displayed in person at the consultation events (as listed below)
- Maps and plans showing the overall location of the Scheme.
- Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document.
- Copy of a notice of the Application, which has been publicised in accordance with section 48
  of the Act and the requirements set out in Regulation 4 of the APFP Regulations.
- PEI Report and NTS.
- SoCC, which has been publicised in accordance with section 47 of the Act.

3



As required by Regulation 13 of the EIA Regulations, we also enclose a copy of the formal notice of the Application in accordance with Section 48 of the Act and Regulation 4 of the APFP Regulations. We have also enclosed a copy of the statutory consultation leaflet.

These documents are also available from the start of the consultation period via our website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library) or on a USB device. If you would like a USB, please get in touch using the details below and this can be provided free of charge, limited to one device per household. If you have any problems accessing the consultation documents on the Scheme's website from 30 May 2023, please let the Applicant know at your earliest convenience, using the contact details contained within this letter. The consultation materials are provided to help you understand the proposals and inform any comments you have on the Scheme.

If you would like a hard copy of the PEI Report, a reasonable charge to cover printing and postage costs of £0.35 per page will apply. However, a printed version of the NTS can be provided free of charge and sent you in the post. If you require this information in an alternative format, such as Braille, large print or alternative languages, please do not hesitate to contact us using the details in this letter.

Copies of feedback questionnaires and consultation leaflets can also be collected free of charge from a series of local information points located in the vicinity of the scheme. The consultation materials listed above are also available in printed format for inspection at these locations. The locations and opening times are as follows:

## List of local information points

Location	Opening times <sup>1</sup>
West Lindsey District Council, Guildhall	Monday to Friday (9am to 5pm)
Marshall's Yard, Marshalls Yard, 13b Beaumont St, Gainsborough DN21 2NA	
Lincoln Central Library, Free School Lane,	Monday to Wednesday and Friday (9am to
Lincolnshire LN2 1EZ*	5pm), Thursday (9am to 6pm), and Saturday
	(9am to 4pm)
Gainsborough Library, Cobden St,	Monday to Wednesday and Friday (9am to
Gainsborough DN21 2NG*	5pm), Thursday (9am to 6pm), and Saturday (9am to 1pm)
Saxilby Library, St Andrews Centre, William St,	Tuesday (10:30am to 3:30pm), Wednesday
Saxilby LN1 2LP*	(10:30am to 4pm) and Friday (10:30am to 1pm)
Retford Library, Churchgate, Retford,	Monday to Friday (9am to 6pm) and Saturday
Nottinghamshire DN22 6PE*	(9am to 3:30pm)

<sup>\*</sup>Computer access is also available in these locations.

Opening times are correct at the time of sending out this letter. We recommend that you check with the venue ahead of visiting to check that they are open.



#### Consultation events and webinars

During the consultation period a series of public information events will be held where you can view the proposals and speak with the Project team, as listed in the enclosed section 48 notice. Printed copies of the consultation materials will be made available at consultation events for attendees to review. Attendees will also be able to take away copies of the statutory consultation booklet and feedback questionnaire.

We will also be holding two webinar sessions, where members of the Project team will provide a short presentation, followed by a live question and answer session. You can sign up for a webinar by visiting our website (tillbridgesolar.com) or by emailing (info@tillbridgesolar.com) or calling (0800 046 9643). We kindly ask that you register for the session by 5pm on the day to ensure the relevant joining instructions can be provided on time. You can also request a call back from a member of the Project team (subject to availability) by using these contact details.

In the event of changing Government guidelines due to COVID-19, or other unforeseen circumstances meaning the consultation events must be cancelled, or the display of materials prevented, the Applicant will inform people as early as possible of the cancellation or expected change via the Scheme website and electronic communication with key stakeholders.

The events and webinars being held are as follows:

#### List of consultation events and webinars

Venue	Date	Times
Online webinar (please visit our website or get in	Wednesday 7 June	6:30pm to 8pm
touch to register)		
Glentworth Village Hall, Stoney Lane,	Wednesday 14 June	2:30pm to 7pm
Glentworth, Lincolnshire, DN21 5DF		
Willingham Village Hall, High St, Willingham by	Saturday 17 June	10am to 2pm
Stow, Gainsborough, DN21 5JZ		
Sturton by Stow Village Hall, High St, Sturton by	Thursday 22 June	1:30pm to 5:30pm
Stow, Lincoln, LN1 2AE		
Corringham Village Hall, 10 Middle St,	Friday 30 June	12pm to 4pm
Corringham, Gainsborough, DN21 5QR		
Rampton Village Hall, Manor Grounds, Rampton,	Saturday 1 July	10am to 2pm
Retford, Nottinghamshire DN22 0JU		
Hemswell and Harpswell Village Hall, Maypole	Thursday 6 July	2:30pm to 6:30pm
Street, Hemswell, Lincolnshire, DN21 5UL		
Online webinar (please visit our website or get in	Monday 10 July 2023	6:30pm to 8pm
touch to register)		



#### Responding to the consultation

Any response or representation in respect of the Application must (i) be received by the Applicant on or before 23:59 on 11 July 2023, (ii) be made in writing, (iii) state the grounds of the response or representation, (iv) indicate who is making the response or representation, and (v) give an address to which correspondence relating to the response or representation may be sent. Should you wish your comments to remain anonymous, please provide your postcode only.

You can provide your response to this consultation by:

- Completing a hard copy feedback questionnaire, which can be requested from the Project team in electronic or hard copy format free of charge, collected from a consultation event or local information point, or printed at home.
- Completing an online version of the feedback questionnaire, which can be accessed via the Scheme website: <u>tillbridgesolar.com/consultation</u>
- Submitting your own form of response (provided it is in writing).

Any responses to this consultation or other representations in respect of the Scheme should be sent to the following:

- By post FREEPOST TILLBRIDGE SOLAR (please write this in capitals, you do not need a stamp)
- Online: <u>tillbridgesolar.com</u>
- By email: <u>info@tillbridgesolar.com</u>

Enquiries in relation to the consultation documents and/or general queries during the consultation period should also be directed to the Applicant using these details.

Consultation commences on 30 May 2023. All responses must be received by 23:59 on 11 July 2023.

Any comments received as part of this consultation will be considered by the Applicant and any of its appointed agents with respect to the further development of the Scheme and Application. Responses will form the basis of a consultation report that will be one of the factors taken into consideration by the Secretary of State when deciding whether the Application can be accepted for examination. Therefore, in providing any comment, it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be communicated to others as part of that consultation report.

However, we will request that personal details are not placed on the public record. Personal details will be held securely in accordance with the relevant data protection legislation and will be used solely in connection with the consultation process and the development of the Scheme and, except as noted above, will not be disclosed to any third parties<sup>2</sup>.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> A copy of the Scheme's Privacy Policy can be found at: tillbridgesolar.com



#### The Development Consent Order process

Information about the Act and DCOs can be found on PINS' National Infrastructure Planning website: <a href="https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/">https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/</a>

If you have any questions about this letter, the Scheme or consultation, please do not hesitate to contact me on info@tillbridgesolar.com or 0800 046 9643.

Yours sincerely,



Luke Murray Project Director, Tillbridge Solar Ltd

Enc. Copy of section 48 notice Copy of consultation leaflet

## E-3.2: Letters sent to S42(1)(aa) consultees – MMO



[Insert address block]

Friday 26 May 2023

Dear [insert title],

Tillbridge Solar Project Development Consent Order (the "Order") Statutory pre-application consultation: 30 May 2023 to 11 July 2023

Section 42 (Duty to consult on a proposed application) of the Planning Act 2008 (the "Act") (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 ("APFP Regulations") (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the "EIA Regulations")

Planning Inspectorate reference: EN010124

We are writing to you regarding the proposed Tillbridge Solar Farm Project (the "Scheme"), which is a proposed solar farm that will deliver electricity to the national electricity transmission system. This letter is being sent to you as part of a statutory consultation exercise carried out pursuant to Section 42 of the Act. Tillbridge Solar Ltd is consulting you in your capacity as a prescribed consultee under section 42(1)(aa) of the Act and Schedule 1 to the APFP Regulations.

#### The Scheme

The Scheme is a new solar farm and energy storage proposal being brought forward by Tillbridge Solar Ltd (company number 12887594) (the "Applicant"), a joint venture partnership between Tribus Clean Energy and Canadian Solar. The Scheme comprises two distinct sections, which are "the Principal Site" and "the Cable Route Corridor" (these are explained in more detail below).

The Scheme is proposed to be located approximately five kilometres to the east of Gainsborough and approximately 13 kilometres to the north of Lincoln. The new solar farm and energy storage is to be located the south of Harpswell Lane (A631), to the west of Middle Street (B1398) and largely to the north of Kexby Road and to the east of Springthorpe. This would cover an area of approximately 1,400ha and is located entirely within the administrative area of West Lindsey District Council. The solar farm would connect to the national grid via underground cables (the Cable Route Corridor) connecting to National's Grid Cottam substation located approximately 16 kilometres to the south-west of the Principal Site.

The Scheme comprises a generating station of above 50 megawatts and therefore qualifies as a Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) under sections 14(1)(a) and 15(2) the Act. The development consent order (DCO) application for the Scheme (the Application) will be made by the Applicant to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero (the Secretary of State) via the Planning Inspectorate (PINS), who will appoint an Examining Authority to examine the application on behalf of the Secretary of State. After examination, the Examining Authority will make its recommendation on the Application to the Secretary of State, who will make the final decision on



whether or not to make the Order. The Applicant intends to submit the Application towards the end of 2023.

The Scheme comprises the construction, operation (including maintenance) and decommissioning of ground mounted solar photovoltaic (PV) panel arrays to generate electricity, a Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) and infrastructure to export and import electricity to the national electricity transmission network

The BESS is associated development to ensure that energy can be stored when it is generated and not demanded. The BESS would have a direct relationship with the solar PV panels and it would support the operation of this by storing electricity produced during times of peak capacity until it needs to be released. Details of design of the BESS elements, including their power and energy ratings, and their dimensions and appearance, are currently in development.

Supporting electrical infrastructure on the Principal Site would include up to two substations, operating at a 400 kilovolt (kV)/33kV voltage. Substations would consist of infrastructure such as transformers and switchgear and equipment to help facilitate the export/import of electricity from/to the Principal Site to/from the national grid. A 400 kV underground cable circuit would be required within the Principal Site to interconnect the two substations. A security fence would enclose the PV panel areas of the Principal Site and pole mounted CCTV systems are also likely to be deployed around the perimeter of the operational areas of the Scheme.

The Principal Site would have four points of access, three located along the A631 Harpswell Lane and one located on the B1398 Middle Street. A series of internal access tracks are also proposed within the Principal Site to facilitate construction and the operation of the Scheme, including the use of existing farm tracks and upgrading of surfaces as required.

An indicative site layout plan has been produced to provide an initial indication of the location of areas for solar PV panels and green infrastructure, including proposed areas for woodland planting, ecological enhancement and the provision of new and enhanced hedgerows. There are also areas within the Principal Site where existing woodland and hedgerows would be retained. This plan can be found as part of the Preliminary Environmental Information (PEI) Report, which can be accessed through the Scheme's website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library).

The Cable Route Corridor would comprise the underground electrical infrastructure (400 kV cables) to export and import electricity to and from the national electricity transmission network at National Grid's Cottam substation in Nottinghamshire. The length of the cables to connect the Principal Site to the National Grid Cottam substation is approximately 16 km, and crosses the administrative areas of West Lindsey District Council and Bassetlaw District Council, falling within Lincolnshire and Nottinghamshire respectfully. The Cable Route Corridor is currently being developed in terms of construction methods and requirements. This includes details of whether the cable would be placed in an open trench (which would be refilled and reinstated following completion of cable placement) or laid using horizontal directional drilling (HDD) to cross existing infrastructure such as roads, rivers and railways, the location of jointing bays, temporary storage compounds and access points.



#### Why we are writing to you

The Act and Regulation 3 of the APFP Regulations sets out specific requirements with respect to a duty to consult on applications for DCOs at the pre-application stage. You have been identified as a prescribed consultee under Section 42(1)(aa) of the 2008 Act and Regulation 3 of the APFP Regulations or you are a consultee identified under Regulation 11(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the "EIA Regulations") or a person where it has been decided it would be appropriate to consult in any event.

This letter is to give you notice of the Applicant's statutory consultation on the Scheme, which is running from 30 May 2023 until 23:59 on 11 July 2023 (hereafter referred to as "the consultation period.") and we invite responses on or before the closing date. Details of how this consultation is being carried out can be found in the Statement of Community Consultation (the "SoCC"), which is available at <a href="tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library">tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library</a> and in hard copy (for reference only) at the local information points and consultation events listed below.

This statutory consultation is an opportunity for you to share your views on our proposals for the Scheme as a whole. By responding you will enable us to take your views into account as we develop and refine our proposals before submitting the Application to PINS.

We have prepared a PEI Report and a PEI Report Non-Technical Summary (NTS) as the Scheme is an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) development as defined by the EIA Regulations. These documents will help you to understand the likely significant environmental effects of the Scheme. An Environmental Statement will also be submitted with the Application.

#### Consultation materials

Consultation materials available on the website (<u>tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library</u>) as part of the consultation comprise:

- Statutory consultation leaflet, which is being posted to all addresses within a defined Primary Consultation Zone (as described in the SoCC). This document provides introductory information about the Scheme, the consultation, and where more detailed information can be found.
- Project information booklet, which provides a more detailed overview of the Scheme, including a summary of some of the potential effects, as explained in the PEI Report.
- Statutory consultation feedback questionnaire, which may be used to provide a response on the Scheme.
- Exhibition banners, which are being displayed in person at the consultation events (as listed below).
- Maps and plans showing the overall location of the Scheme.
- Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document.
- Copy of a notice of the Application, which has been publicised in accordance with section 48
  of the Act and the requirements set out in Regulation 4 of the APFP Regulations.
- PEI Report and NTS.
- SoCC, which has been publicised in accordance with section 47 of the Act.

3



As required by Regulation 13 of the EIA Regulations, we also enclose a copy of the formal notice of the Application in accordance with Section 48 of the Act and Regulation 4 of the APFP Regulations. We have also enclosed a copy of the statutory consultation leaflet.

These documents are also available from the start of the consultation period via our website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library) or on a USB device. If you would like a USB, please get in touch using the details below and this can be provided free of charge, limited to one device per household. If you have any problems accessing the consultation documents on the Scheme's website from 30 May 2023, please let the Applicant know at your earliest convenience, using the contact details contained within this letter. The consultation materials are provided to help you understand the proposals and inform any comments you have on the Scheme.

If you would like a hard copy of the PEI Report or other consultation documents, a reasonable charge to cover printing and postage costs of £0.35 per page will apply. However, a printed version of the NTS can be provided free of charge and sent you in the post. If you require this information in an alternative format, such as Braille, large print or alternative languages, please do not hesitate to contact us using the details in this letter.

Copies of feedback questionnaires and consultation leaflets can also be collected free of charge from a series of local information points located in the vicinity of the scheme. The consultation materials listed above are also available in printed format for inspection at these locations. The locations and opening times are as follows:

#### List of local information points

Location	Opening times <sup>1</sup>
West Lindsey District Council, Guildhall Marshall's Yard, Marshalls Yard, 13b Beaumont St, Gainsborough DN21 2NA	Monday to Friday (9am to 5pm)
Lincoln Central Library, Free School Lane, Lincolnshire LN2 1EZ*	Monday to Wednesday and Friday (9am to 5pm), Thursday (9am to 6pm), and Saturday (9am to 4pm)
Gainsborough Library, Cobden St, Gainsborough DN21 2NG*	Monday to Wednesday and Friday (9am to 5pm), Thursday (9am to 6pm), and Saturday (9am to 1pm)
Saxilby Library, St Andrews Centre, William St, Saxilby LN1 2LP*	Tuesday (10:30am to 3:30pm), Wednesday (10:30am to 4pm) and Friday (10:30am to 1pm)
Retford Library, Churchgate, Retford, Nottinghamshire DN22 6PE*	Monday to Friday (9am to 6pm) and Saturday (9am to 3:30pm)

<sup>\*</sup>Computer access is also available in these locations.

Opening times are correct at the time of sending out this letter. We recommend that you check with the venue ahead of visiting to check that they are open.



#### Consultation events and webinars

During the consultation period a series of public information events will be held where you can view the proposals and speak with the Project team, as listed in the enclosed section 48 notice. Printed copies of the consultation materials will be made available at consultation events for attendees to review. Attendees will also be able to take away copies of the statutory consultation booklet and feedback questionnaire.

We will also be holding two webinar sessions, where members of the Project team will provide a short presentation, followed by a live question and answer session. You can sign up for a webinar by visiting our website (tillbridgesolar.com) or by emailing (info@tillbridgesolar.com) or calling (0800 046 9643). We kindly ask that you register for the session by 5pm on the day to ensure the relevant joining instructions can be provided on time. You can also request a call back from a member of the Project team (subject to availability) by using these contact details.

In the event of changing Government guidelines due to COVID-19, or other unforeseen circumstances meaning the consultation events must be cancelled, or the display of materials prevented, the Applicant will inform people as early as possible of the cancellation or expected change via the Scheme website and electronic communication with key stakeholders.

The events and webinars being held are as follows:

#### List of consultation events and webinars

Venue	Date	Times
Online webinar (please visit our website or get in	Wednesday 7 June	6:30pm to 8pm
touch to register)		
Glentworth Village Hall, Stoney Lane,	Wednesday 14 June	2:30pm to 7pm
Glentworth, Lincolnshire, DN21 5DF		
Willingham Village Hall, High St, Willingham by	Saturday 17 June	10am to 2pm
Stow, Gainsborough, DN21 5JZ		
Sturton by Stow Village Hall, High St, Sturton by	Thursday 22 June	1:30pm to 5:30pm
Stow, Lincoln, LN1 2AE		
Corringham Village Hall, 10 Middle St,	Friday 30 June	12pm to 4pm
Corringham, Gainsborough, DN21 5QR		
Rampton Village Hall, Manor Grounds, Rampton,	Saturday 1 July	10am to 2pm
Retford, Nottinghamshire DN22 0JU		
Hemswell and Harpswell Village Hall, Maypole	Thursday 6 July	2:30pm to 6:30pm
Street, Hemswell, Lincolnshire, DN21 5UL		
Online webinar (please visit our website or get in	Monday 10 July 2023	6:30pm to 8pm
touch to register)		



#### Responding to the consultation

Any response or representation in respect of the Application must (i) be received by the Applicant on or before 23:59 on 11 July 2023, (ii) be made in writing, (iii) state the grounds of the response or representation, (iv) indicate who is making the response or representation, and (v) give an address to which correspondence relating to the response or representation may be sent. Should you wish your comments to remain anonymous, please provide your postcode only.

You can provide your response to this consultation by:

- Completing a hard copy feedback questionnaire, which can be requested from the Project team in electronic or hard copy format free of charge, collected from a consultation event or local information point, or printed at home.
- Completing an online version of the feedback questionnaire, which can be accessed via the Scheme website: <u>tillbridgesolar.com/consultation</u>
- Submitting your own form of response (provided it is in writing).

Any responses to this consultation or other representations in respect of the Scheme should be sent to the following:

- By post: FREEPOST TILLBRIDGE SOLAR (please write this in capitals, you do not need a stamp)
- Online: tillbridgesolar.com
- By email: <u>info@tillbridgesolar.com</u>

Enquiries in relation to the consultation documents and/or general queries during the consultation period should also be directed to the Applicant using these details.

Consultation commences on 30 May 2023. All responses must be received by 23:59 on 11 July 2023.

Any comments received as part of this consultation will be considered by the Applicant and any of its appointed agents with respect to the further development of the Scheme and Application. Responses will form the basis of a consultation report that will be one of the factors taken into consideration by the Secretary of State when deciding whether the Application can be accepted for examination. Therefore, in providing any comment, it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be communicated to others as part of that consultation report.

However, we will request that personal details are not placed on the public record. Personal details will be held securely in accordance with the relevant data protection legislation and will be used solely in connection with the consultation process and the development of the Scheme and, except as noted above, will not be disclosed to any third parties<sup>2</sup>.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> A copy of the Scheme's Privacy Policy can be found at: <u>tillbridgesolar.com</u>



#### The Development Consent Order process

Information about the Act and DCOs can be found on PINS' National Infrastructure Planning website: <a href="https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/">https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/</a>

If you have any questions about this letter, the Scheme or consultation, please do not hesitate to contact me on info@tillbridgesolar.com or 0800 046 9643.

Yours sincerely,



Luke Murray Project Director, Tillbridge Solar Ltd

Enc. Copy of section 48 notice Copy of consultation leaflet

### E-3.3: Letters sent to S42(1)(b) consultees



[Insert address block]

Friday 26 May 2023

Dear [insert title],

Tillbridge Solar Project Development Consent Order (the "Order")
Statutory pre-application consultation: 30 May 2023 to 11 July 2023
Section 42 (Duty to consult on a proposed application) of the Planning Act 2008 (the "Act") (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 ("APFP Regulations") (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the "EIA Regulations")

Planning Inspectorate reference: EN010124

We are writing to you regarding the proposed Tillbridge Solar Farm Project (the "Scheme"), which is a proposed solar farm that will deliver electricity to the national electricity transmission system. This letter is being sent to you as part of a statutory consultation exercise carried out pursuant to Section 42 of the Act. Tillbridge Solar Ltd is consulting you in your capacity as a prescribed consultee under section 42(1)(b) of the Act and Schedule 1 to the APFP Regulations.

#### The Scheme

The Scheme is a new solar farm and energy storage proposal being brought forward by Tillbridge Solar Ltd (company number 12887594) (the "Applicant"), a joint venture partnership between Tribus Clean Energy and Canadian Solar. The Scheme comprises two distinct sections, which are "the Principal Site" and "the Cable Route Corridor" (these are explained in more detail below).

The Scheme is proposed to be located approximately five kilometres to the east of Gainsborough and approximately 13 kilometres to the north of Lincoln. The new solar farm and energy storage is to be located the south of Harpswell Lane (A631), to the west of Middle Street (B1398) and largely to the north of Kexby Road and to the east of Springthorpe. This would cover an area of approximately 1,400ha and is located entirely within the administrative area of West Lindsey District Council. The solar farm would connect to the national grid via underground cables (the Cable Route Corridor) connecting to National's Grid Cottam substation located approximately 16 kilometres to the south-west of the Principal Site.

The Scheme comprises a generating station of above 50 megawatts and therefore qualifies as a Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) under sections 14(1)(a) and 15(2) the Act. The development consent order (DCO) application for the Scheme (the Application) will be made by the Applicant to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero (the Secretary of State) via the Planning Inspectorate (PINS), who will appoint an Examining Authority to examine the application on behalf of the Secretary of State. After examination, the Examining Authority will make its recommendation on the Application to the Secretary of State, who will make the final decision on



whether or not to make the Order. The Applicant intends to submit the Application towards the end of 2023.

The Scheme comprises the construction, operation (including maintenance) and decommissioning of ground mounted solar photovoltaic (PV) panel arrays to generate electricity, a Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) and infrastructure to export and import electricity to the national electricity transmission network.

The BESS is associated development to ensure that energy can be stored when it is generated and not demanded. The BESS would have a direct relationship with the solar PV panels and it would support the operation of this by storing electricity produced during times of peak capacity until it needs to be released. Details of design of the BESS elements, including their power and energy ratings, and their dimensions and appearance, are currently in development.

Supporting electrical infrastructure on the Principal Site would include up to two substations, operating at a 400 kilovolt (kV)/33kV voltage. Substations would consist of infrastructure such as transformers and switchgear and equipment to help facilitate the export/import of electricity from/to the Principal Site to/from the national grid. A 400 kV underground cable circuit would be required within the Principal Site to interconnect the two substations. A security fence would enclose the PV panel areas of the Principal Site and pole mounted CCTV systems are also likely to be deployed around the perimeter of the operational areas of the Scheme.

The Principal Site would have four points of access, three located along the A631 Harpswell Lane and one located on the B1398 Middle Street. A series of internal access tracks are also proposed within the Principal Site to facilitate construction and the operation of the Scheme, including the use of existing farm tracks and upgrading of surfaces as required.

An indicative site layout plan has been produced to provide an initial indication of the location of areas for solar PV panels and green infrastructure, including proposed areas for woodland planting, ecological enhancement and the provision of new and enhanced hedgerows. There are also areas within the Principal Site where existing woodland and hedgerows would be retained. This plan can be found as part of the Preliminary Environmental Information (PEI) Report, which can be accessed through the Scheme's website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library).

The Cable Route Corridor would comprise the underground electrical infrastructure (400 kV cables) to export and import electricity to and from the national electricity transmission network at National Grid's Cottam substation in Nottinghamshire. The length of the cables to connect the Principal Site to the National Grid Cottam substation is approximately 16 km, and crosses the administrative areas of West Lindsey District Council and Bassetlaw District Council, falling within Lincolnshire and Nottinghamshire respectfully. The Cable Route Corridor is currently being developed in terms of construction methods and requirements. This includes details of whether the cable would be placed in an open trench (which would be refilled and reinstated following completion of cable placement) or laid using horizontal directional drilling (HDD) to cross existing infrastructure such as roads, rivers and railways, the location of jointing bays, temporary storage compounds and access points.



#### Why we are writing to you

The Act and Regulation 3 of the APFP Regulations sets out specific requirements with respect to a duty to consult on applications for DCOs at the pre-application stage. You have been identified as a prescribed consultee under Section 42(1)(b) of the 2008 Act and Regulation 3 of the APFP Regulations or you are a consultee identified under Regulation 11(1)(c) of the Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the "EIA Regulations") or a person where it has been decided it would be appropriate to consult in any event.

This letter is to give you notice of the Applicant's statutory consultation on the Scheme, which is running from 30 May 2023 until 23:59 on 11 July 2023 (hereafter referred to as "the consultation period.") and we invite responses on or before the closing date. Details of how this consultation is being carried out can be found in the Statement of Community Consultation (the "SoCC"), which is available at <a href="mailto:tilbridgesolar.com/documents-library">tilbrary</a> and in hard copy (for reference only) at the local information points and consultation events listed below.

This statutory consultation is an opportunity for you to share your views on our proposals for the Scheme as a whole. By responding you will enable us to take your views into account as we develop and refine our proposals before submitting the Application to PINS.

We have prepared a PEI Report and a PEI Report Non-Technical Summary (NTS) as the Scheme is an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) development as defined by the EIA Regulations. These documents will help you to understand the likely significant environmental effects of the Scheme. An Environmental Statement will also be submitted with the Application.

#### Consultation materials

Consultation materials available on the website (<u>tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library</u>) as part of the consultation comprise:

- Statutory consultation leaflet, which is being posted to all addresses within a defined Primary Consultation Zone (as described in the SoCC). This document provides introductory information about the Scheme, the consultation, and where more detailed information can be found.
- Project information booklet, which provides a more detailed overview of the Scheme, including a summary of some of the potential effects, as explained in the PEI Report.
- Statutory consultation feedback questionnaire, which may be used to provide a response on the Scheme.
- Exhibition banners, which are being displayed in person at the consultation events (as listed below).
- Maps and plans showing the overall location of the Scheme.
- Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document.
- Copy of a notice of the Application, which has been publicised in accordance with section 48
  of the Act and the requirements set out in Regulation 4 of the APFP Regulations.
- PEI Report and NTS.
- SoCC, which has been publicised in accordance with section 47 of the Act.



As required by Regulation 13 of the EIA Regulations, we also enclose a copy of the formal notice of the Application in accordance with Section 48 of the Act and Regulation 4 of the APFP Regulations. We have also enclosed a copy of the statutory consultation leaflet.

These documents are also available from the start of the consultation period via our website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library) or on a USB device. If you would like a USB, please get in touch using the details below and this can be provided free of charge, limited to one device per household. If you have any problems accessing the consultation documents on the Scheme's website from 30 May 2023, please let the Applicant know at your earliest convenience, using the contact details contained within this letter. The consultation materials are provided to help you understand the proposals and inform any comments you have on the Scheme.

If you would like a hard copy of the PEI Report or other consultation documents, a reasonable charge to cover printing and postage costs of £0.35 per page will apply. However, a printed version of the NTS can be provided free of charge and sent you in the post. If you require this information in an alternative format, such as Braille, large print or alternative languages, please do not hesitate to contact us using the details in this letter.

Copies of feedback questionnaires and consultation leaflets can also be collected free of charge from a series of local information points located in the vicinity of the scheme. The consultation materials listed above are also available in printed format for inspection at these locations. The locations and opening times are as follows:

#### List of local information points

Location	Opening times <sup>1</sup>
West Lindsey District Council, Guildhall Marshall's Yard, Marshalls Yard, 13b Beaumont	Monday to Friday (9am to 5pm)
St, Gainsborough DN21 2NA	
Lincoln Central Library, Free School Lane,	Monday to Wednesday and Friday (9am to
Lincolnshire LN2 1EZ*	5pm), Thursday (9am to 6pm), and Saturday (9am to 4pm)
Gainsborough Library, Cobden St,	Monday to Wednesday and Friday (9am to
Gainsborough DN21 2NG*	5pm), Thursday (9am to 6pm), and Saturday (9am to 1pm)
Saxilby Library, St Andrews Centre, William St, Saxilby LN1 2LP*	Tuesday (10:30am to 3:30pm), Wednesday (10:30am to 4pm) and Friday (10:30am to 1pm)
Retford Library, Churchgate, Retford,	Monday to Friday (9am to 6pm) and Saturday
Nottinghamshire DN22 6PE*	(9am to 3:30pm)

<sup>\*</sup>Computer access is also available in these locations.

Opening times are correct at the time of sending out this letter. We recommend that you check with the venue ahead of visiting to check that they are open.



#### Consultation events and webinars

During the consultation period a series of public information events will be held where you can view the proposals and speak with the Project team, as listed in the enclosed section 48 notice. Printed copies of the consultation materials will be made available at consultation events for attendees to review. Attendees will also be able to take away copies of the statutory consultation booklet and feedback questionnaire.

We will also be holding two webinar sessions, where members of the Project team will provide a short presentation, followed by a live question and answer session. You can sign up for a webinar by visiting our website (<a href="mailto:tillbridgesolar.com">tillbridgesolar.com</a>) or calling (0800 046 9643). We kindly ask that you register for the session by 5pm on the day to ensure the relevant joining instructions can be provided on time. You can also request a call back from a member of the Project team (subject to availability) by using these contact details.

In the event of changing Government guidelines due to COVID-19, or other unforeseen circumstances meaning the consultation events must be cancelled, or the display of materials prevented, the Applicant will inform people as early as possible of the cancellation or expected change via the Scheme website and electronic communication with key stakeholders.

The events and webinars being held are as follows:

#### List of consultation events and webinars

Venue	Date	Times
Online webinar (please visit our website or get in	Wednesday 7 June	6:30pm to 8pm
touch to register)		
Glentworth Village Hall, Stoney Lane,	Wednesday 14 June	2:30pm to 7pm
Glentworth, Lincolnshire, DN21 5DF		
Willingham Village Hall, High St, Willingham by	Saturday 17 June	10am to 2pm
Stow, Gainsborough, DN21 5JZ		
Sturton by Stow Village Hall, High St, Sturton by	Thursday 22 June	1:30pm to 5:30pm
Stow, Lincoln, LN1 2AE		
Corringham Village Hall, 10 Middle St,	Friday 30 June	12pm to 4pm
Corringham, Gainsborough, DN21 5QR		
Rampton Village Hall, Manor Grounds, Rampton,	Saturday 1 July	10am to 2pm
Retford, Nottinghamshire DN22 0JU		
Hemswell and Harpswell Village Hall, Maypole	Thursday 6 July	2:30pm to 6:30pm
Street, Hemswell, Lincolnshire, DN21 5UL		
Online webinar (please visit our website or get in	Monday 10 July 2023	6:30pm to 8pm
touch to register)		



#### Responding to the consultation

Any response or representation in respect of the Application must (i) be received by the Applicant on or before 23:59 on 11 July 2023, (ii) be made in writing, (iii) state the grounds of the response or representation, (iv) indicate who is making the response or representation, and (v) give an address to which correspondence relating to the response or representation may be sent. Should you wish your comments to remain anonymous, please provide your postcode only.

You can provide your response to this consultation by:

- Completing a hard copy feedback questionnaire, which can be requested from the Project team in electronic or hard copy format free of charge, collected from a consultation event or local information point, or printed at home.
- Completing an online version of the feedback questionnaire, which can be accessed via the Scheme website: <u>tillbridgesolar.com/consultation</u>
- Submitting your own form of response (provided it is in writing).

Any responses to this consultation or other representations in respect of the Scheme should be sent to the following:

- By post: FREEPOST TILLBRIDGE SOLAR (please write this in capitals, you do not need a stamp)
- Online: <u>tillbridgesolar.com</u>
- By email: <u>info@tillbridgesolar.com</u>

Enquiries in relation to the consultation documents and/or general queries during the consultation period should also be directed to the Applicant using these details.

Consultation commences on 30 May 2023. All responses must be received by 23:59 on 11 July 2023.

Any comments received as part of this consultation will be considered by the Applicant and any of its appointed agents with respect to the further development of the Scheme and Application. Responses will form the basis of a consultation report that will be one of the factors taken into consideration by the Secretary of State when deciding whether the Application can be accepted for examination. Therefore, in providing any comment, it should be borne in mind that the substance of it may be communicated to others as part of that consultation report.

However, we will request that personal details are not placed on the public record. Personal details will be held securely in accordance with the relevant data protection legislation and will be used solely in connection with the consultation process and the development of the Scheme and, except as noted above, will not be disclosed to any third parties?

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> A copy of the Scheme's Privacy Policy can be found at: tillbridgesolar.com



#### The Development Consent Order process

Information about the Act and DCOs can be found on PINS' National Infrastructure Planning website: <a href="https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/">https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/</a>

If you have any questions about this letter, the Scheme or consultation, please do not hesitate to contact me on <code>info@tillbridgesolar.com</code> or <code>0800 046 9643</code>.

Yours sincerely,



Luke Murray Project Director, Tillbridge Solar Ltd

Enc. Copy of section 48 notice Copy of consultation leaflet

### E-3.4: Letters sent to S42(d) consultees



- <Proper Officer >
- <Contact Name>
- <ADDRESS Line 1>
- <ADDRESS Line 2>
- <ADDRESS Line 3>
- <ADDRESS Line 4>
- <ADDRESS Line 5>
- <ADDRESS Line 6>
- <Town>
- <Postcode>
- <International Postcode>

Friday 26 May 2023

Dear [insert recipient name],

Tillbridge Solar Project Development Consent Order (the "Order")
Statutory pre-application consultation: 30 May 2023 to 11 July 2023
Section 42 (Duty to consult on a proposed application) of the Planning Act 2008 (the "Act") (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Applications: Prescribed Forms and Procedure) Regulations 2009 ("APFP Regulations") (as amended)

The Infrastructure Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017 (the "EIA Regulations")

Planning Inspectorate reference: EN010124

We are writing to you regarding the proposed Tillbridge Solar Project (the "Scheme") which is a proposed solar project that will deliver electricity to the national electricity transmission system. This letter is being sent to you as part of a statutory consultation exercise carried out pursuant to Section 42 of the Act. Tillbridge Solar Ltd is consulting you in your capacity as someone with an interest in land that forms part of the Scheme under Section 42 (1) (d) and for those purposes listed within Section 44 of the Act.

#### The Scheme

The Scheme is a new solar project proposal being brought forward by Tillbridge Solar Ltd (company number 12887594) (the "Applicant"), a joint venture partnership between Tribus Clean Energy and Canadian Solar. The Scheme comprises two distinct sections, which are "the Principal Site" and "the Cable Route Corridor".



The Scheme is proposed to be located approximately five kilometres to the east of Gainsborough and approximately 13 kilometres to the north of Lincoln. The new solar project is to be located the south of Harpswell Lane (A631), to the west of Middle Street (B1398) and largely to the north of Kexby Road and to the east of Springthorpe. This will cover an area of approximately 1,400ha and is located entirely within the administrative area of West Lindsey District Council. The solar project will connect to the national grid via underground cables (the Cable Route Corridor) connecting to the National Grid Cottam Substation located approximately 16 kilometres to the south-west of Principal Site.

The Scheme comprises a generating station of above 50 megawatts and therefore qualifies as a Nationally Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) under sections 14(1)(a) and 15(2) the Act. The Development Consent Order (DCO) application (the "Application") will be made by the Applicant to the Secretary of State for Energy Security and Net Zero (the Secretary of State) via the Planning Inspectorate (PINS), who will appoint an Examining Authority to examine the application on behalf of the Secretary of State. After examination, the Examining Authority will make its recommendation on the Application to the Secretary of State, who will make the final decision on whether or not to make the Order. We intend to submit the Application towards the end of 2023.

The Scheme comprises the construction, operation (including maintenance) and decommissioning of ground mounted solar photovoltaic (PV) panel arrays to generate electricity, a Battery Energy Storage System (BESS) and infrastructure to export and import electricity to the national electricity transmission network.

The BESS is associated development to ensure that energy can be stored when it is generated and not demanded. The BESS will have a direct relationship with the solar PV panels and it will support the operation of this by storing electricity produced during times of peak capacity until it needs to be released. Details of design of the BESS elements, including their power and energy ratings, and their dimensions and appearance, are currently in development.

Supporting electrical infrastructure on the Principal Site will include up to two substations, operating at a 400 kilovolt (kV)/33 kV voltage. Substations will consist of infrastructure such as transformers and switchgear and equipment to help facilitate the export/import of electricity from/to the Principal Site to/from the National Grid. A 400 kV underground cable circuit will be required within the Principal Site to interconnect the two substations. A security fence will enclose the PV panel areas of the Principal Site and pole mounted CCTV systems are also likely to be deployed around the perimeter of the operational areas of the Scheme.

The Principal Site will have four points of access, three located along the A631 Harpswell Lane and one located on the B1398 Middle Street. A series of internal access tracks are also proposed within the Principal Site to facilitate construction and the operation of the Scheme, including the use of existing farm tracks and upgrading of surfaces as required.

An indicative site layout plan has been produced to provide an initial indication of the location of areas for solar PV panels and green infrastructure, including proposed areas for woodland



planting, ecological enhancement and the provision of new and enhanced hedgerows. There are also areas within the Principal Site where existing woodland and hedgerows will be retained. This plan can be found as part of the Preliminary Environmental Information (PEI) Report, which can be accessed through the Scheme's website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library).

The Cable Route Corridor will comprise the underground electrical infrastructure (400 kV cables) to export and import electricity to and from the national electricity transmission network at National Grid's Cottam substation in Nottinghamshire. The length of the cables to connect the Principal Site to the National Grid Cottam Substation is approximately 16 km and crosses the administrative areas of West Lindsey District Council and Bassetlaw District Council, falling within Lincolnshire and Nottinghamshire respectfully. The Cable Route Corridor is currently being developed in terms of construction methods and requirements. This includes details of whether the cable will be placed in an open trench (which will be refilled and reinstated following completion of cable placement) or laid using horizontal directional drilling (HDD) to cross existing infrastructure such as roads, rivers and railways, the location of jointing bays, temporary storage compounds and access points.

#### Why we are writing to you

The Act and Regulation 3 of the APFP Regulations sets out specific requirements with respect to a duty to consult on applications for DCOs at the pre-application stage. You have been identified as a potential party with an interest in land that forms part of the Scheme under Section 42(1)(d) and Section 44 of the 2008 Act.

This letter is to give you notice of the Applicant's statutory consultation on the Scheme with this running from 30 May 2023 until 23:59 on 11 July 2023 (hereafter referred to as "the consultation period") and we invite responses on or before the closing date. Details of how this consultation is being carried out can be found in the Statement of Community Consultation (SoCC), which is available at tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library and in hard copy (for reference only) at the local information points and consultation events listed below.

This statutory consultation is an opportunity for you to share your views on our proposals for the Scheme as a whole. By responding you will enable us to take your views into account as we develop and refine our proposals before submitting the Application to PINS.

We have prepared PEI Report and a PEI Report Non-Technical Summary (NTS) as the Scheme is an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) development as defined by the EIA Regulations. These documents will help you to understand the likely significant environmental effects of the Scheme. An Environmental Statement will also be submitted with the Application.

#### Consultation materials

Consultation materials available on the website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library) as part of the consultation comprise:

## Tillbridge Solar

- Statutory consultation leaflet, which is being posted to all addresses within a defined Primary Consultation Zone (as described in the SoCC). This document provides introductory information about the Scheme, the consultation, and where more detailed information can be found.
- Project information booklet, which provides a more detailed overview of the Scheme, including a summary of the findings of the PEI Report.
- Statutory consultation feedback questionnaire, which may be used to provide a response on the Scheme.
- Exhibition banners, which are being displayed in person at the consultation events (as listed below);
- Maps and plans showing the overall location of the Scheme;
- Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document;
- Copy of a notice of the Application, which has been publicised in accordance with section 48 of the Act and the requirements set out in Regulation 4 of the APFP Regulations;
- PEI Report and NTS; and
- SoCC, which has been publicised in accordance with section 47 of the Act.

As required by Regulation 13 of the EIA Regulations, we also enclose a copy of the formal notice of the Application in accordance with Section 48 of the Act and Regulation 4 of the APFP Regulations. We have also enclosed a copy of the statutory consultation leaflet.

These documents are also available from the start of the consultation period via our website (tillbridgesolar.com/documents-library) or on a USB device. If you would like a USB, please get in touch using the details below and this can be provided free of charge. If you have any problems accessing the consultation documents on the Scheme's website from 30 May 2023, please let the Applicant know at your earliest convenience, using the contact details contained within this letter. The consultation materials are provided to help you understand the proposals and inform any comments you have on the Scheme.

If you would like a hard copy of the PEI Report or other consultation document, a reasonable charge to cover printing and postage costs of £0.35 per page will apply. However, a printed version of the NTS can be provided free of charge and sent to you in the post. If you require this information in an alternative format, such as Braille, large print or alternative languages, please do not hesitate to contact us using the details in this letter.

Copies of feedback questionnaires and consultation leaflets can also be collected free of charge from a series of local information points located in the vicinity of the scheme. The consultation materials listed above are also available in printed format for inspection at these locations. The locations and opening times are as follows:



#### List of local information points

Location	Opening times <sup>2</sup>
West Lindsey District Council, Guildhall	Monday to Friday (9am to 5pm)
Marshall's Yard, Marshalls Yard, 13b Beaumont	
St, Gainsborough DN21 2NA	
Lincoln Central Library, Free School Lane,	Monday to Wednesday and Friday (9am to
Lincolnshire LN2 1EZ.*	5pm), Thursday (9am to 6pm), and Saturday
	(9am to 4pm)
Gainsborough Library, Gainsborough Cobden	Monday to Wednesday and Friday (9am to
St, Gainsborough DN21 2NG*	5pm), Thursday (9am to 6pm), and Saturday
	(9am to 1pm)
Saxilby Library, St Andrews Centre, William St,	Tuesday (10:30am to 3:30pm), Wednesday
Saxilby LN1 2LP*	(10:30am to 4pm) and Friday (10:30am to 1pm)
Retford Library, Churchgate, Retford,	Monday to Friday (9am to 6pm) and Saturday
Nottinghamshire DN22 6PE*	(9am to 3pm)

<sup>\*</sup>Computer access is also available in these locations.

#### Consultation events and webinars

During the consultation period a series of public information events will be held where you can view our proposals and speak with the project team, as listed in the enclosed section 48 notice. Printed copies of the consultation materials will be made available at consultation events for attendees to review. Attendees will also be able to take away copies of the statutory consultation booklet and feedback questionnaire.

We will also be holding two webinar sessions, where members of the Project team will be provide a short presentation, followed by a live question and answer session. You can sign up for a webinar by visiting our website (tillbridgesolar.com) or by emailing (info@tillbridgesolar.com) or calling (0800 046 9643) a member of the project team. We kindly ask that you register for the session by 5pm on the day to ensure the relevant joining instructions can be provided on time You can also request a call back from a member of the project team (subject to availability) by using these contact details.

In the event of changing Government guidelines due to COVID-19, or other unforeseen circumstances meaning the consultation events must be cancelled, or the display of materials prevented, the Applicant will inform people as early as possible of the cancellation or expected change via the Scheme website and electronic communication with key stakeholders.

Opening times are correct at the time of sending out this letter. We recommend that you check with the venue ahead of visiting to check that they are open.



The events and webinars being held are as follows:

#### List of consultation events and webinars

Venue	Date	Times
Online webinar (registration open from 30 May	Wednesday 7 June	6:30pm to 8pm
2023 via website and getting in touch)		
Glentworth Village Hall, Stoney Lane,	Wednesday 14 June	2:30pm to 7pm
Glentworth, Lincolnshire, DN21 5DF		
Willingham Village Hall, High St, Willingham by	Saturday 17 June	10am to 2pm
Stow, Gainsborough, DN21 5JZ		
Sturton by Stow Village Hall, High St, Sturton	Thursday 22 June	1:30pm to
by Stow, Lincoln, LN1 2AE		5:30pm
Corringham Village Hall, 10 Middle St,	Friday 30 June	12pm to 4pm
Corringham, Gainsborough, DN21 5QR		
Rampton Village Hall, Manor Grounds,	Saturday 1 July	10am to 2pm
Rampton, Retford, Nottinghamshire DN22 0JU		
Hemswell and Harpswell Village Hall, Maypole	Thursday 6 July	2:30pm to
Street, Hemswell, Lincolnshire, DN21 5UL		6:30pm
Online webinar (registration open from 30 May	Monday 10 July 2023	6:30pm to 8pm
2023 via website and getting in touch)		

#### Responding to the consultation

Any response or representation in respect of the Application must (i) be received by the Applicant on or before 23:59 on 11 July 2023, (ii) be made in writing, (iii) state the grounds of the response or representation, (iv) indicate who is making the response or representation, and (v) give an address to which correspondence relating to the response or representation may be sent. Should you wish your comments to remain anonymous, please provide your postcode only.

You can provide your response to this consultation by:

- Completing a hard copy feedback questionnaire, which can be requested from the Project team in electronic or hard copy format free of charge, collected from a consultation event or local information point, or printed at home.
- Completing an online version of the feedback questionnaire, which can be accessed via the Scheme website: tillbridgesolar.com/consultation
- Submitting your own form of response (provided it is in writing).



Any responses to this consultation or other representations in respect of the Scheme should be sent to the following:

- By post: FREEPOST WSP (please write this in capitals, you do not need a stamp)
- Online: www.tillbridgesolar.com
- By email: uk-tillbridgesolar@wsp.com

Enquiries in relation to the consultation documents and/or general queries during the consultation period should also be directed to the Applicant using these details. Any comments received as part of this consultation will be considered by the Applicant and any of its appointed agents with respect to the further development of the Scheme and Application. Responses will form the basis of a consultation report that will be one of the factors taken into consideration by the Secretary of State when deciding whether the Application can be accepted for examination. Therefore, in providing any comment, it should be kept in mind that the substance of it may be communicated to others as part of that consultation report.

However, we will request that personal details are not placed on the public record. Personal details will be held securely in accordance with the relevant data protection legislation and will be used solely in connection with the consultation process and the development of the Scheme and, except as noted above, will not be disclosed to any third parties<sup>3</sup>.

#### The Development Consent Order process

Information about the Act and DCO's can be found on PINS' National Infrastructure Planning website: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/

If you have any questions about this letter, the Scheme or consultation, please do not hesitate to contact me on info@tillbridgesolar.com or 0800 046 9643.

Yours sincerely,



Luke Murray Project Director, Tillbridge Solar Ltd

Enc. Copy of section 48 notice Copy of consultation leaflet

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> A copy of the Scheme's Privacy Policy can be found at: <a href="https://tillbridgesolar.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Tillbridge-Solar-Privacy-Policy.pdf">https://tillbridgesolar.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/07/Tillbridge-Solar-Privacy-Policy.pdf</a>

# **Appendix E-4: List of land interests issued s42 information**

## E-4.1: Original land interests issued s42 information

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2975506	John Anthony Shepherdson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975694	Glentworth Scottish Farms Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975697	IGas Energy Production Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975818	The Church Commissioners For England	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975819	Knightwood Trust Farms Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975820	Paul Spink Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975821	Rampton and Woodbeck Parish Council	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975822	Southwell And Nottingham Diocesan Board Of Finance	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975825	Geoffrey William Darlay	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2990896	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992743	Accord Mortgages Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992745	Barclays Bank UK plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992747	Bassetlaw District Council	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992749	Canal & River Trust	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992752	Cm & Am Developments Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992754	Evesham Properties Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992759	West Burton Solar Project Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992762	Marton And Gate Burton Parish Council	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992763	Moth And Lantern Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992764	National Westminster Bank plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992767	Prowind Cottam Windfarm Gmbh & Co Kg	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact	Contact Name	Date	Service	Statutory
ID	Somact Name	issued	OCI VICC	undertaker
2992783	Willingham Parish Council	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992785	Jeffrey Frederick Tomlinson	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992786	Lena Jade Muller	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992787	Alan Headland	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992789	Alan John Searby	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992792	Alison Olivia Brownlow	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992793	Andrew Roy Gamble	26 May	Letter	N
	-	2023		
2992795	Ann Marie Lobley	26 May	Letter	N
	-	2023		
2992796	Ann Michelle Macartney	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992797	Ann Tomlinson	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992799	Anna Elizabeth Broadburn-	26 May	Letter	N
	Lawson	2023		
2992800	Anthea Margaret Williams	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992801	Barbara Ann White	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992805	Christopher Roy Beasant	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992807	Claire Elizabeth Boston	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992808	Correen Tindale	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992810	Daniel White	26 May	Letter	N
222224		2023		
2992811	David John Forrest	26 May	Letter	N
0000010		2023		
2992813	Derek Michael Jacklin	26 May	Letter	N
0000011	F" M B"	2023	1 11	N.I.
2992814	Eileen Mary Pillar	26 May	Letter	N
2002040	Cooffron Millions	2023	1 044	NI
2992818	Geoffrey Williams	26 May	Letter	N
2002040	Coorgo Anthum Millions Dunlitt	2023	l attair	NI
2992819	George Arthur William Burkitt	26 May	Letter	N
2002020	Crohom Dobort Johnson	2023	l offer	N
2992820	Graham Robert Johnson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992821	Hazel Margaret Sutton		Letter	N
Z99Z0Z1	Hazel Margaret Sutton	26 May 2023	Letter	IN
	1	2023		

Contact	Contact Name	Date	Service	Statutory
ID		issued	0011100	undertaker
2992823	Ian Henry Burkitt	26 May	Letter	N
	,	2023		
2992824	Janet Kay Gamble	26 May	Letter	N
	,	2023		
2992829	Jennifer Ann Booth	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992872	Pauline Margery Organ	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992874	Peter Edwin Pike Booth	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992875	Philip Andrew Bates	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992877	Ralph Owen Day	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992878	Raymond Edwardson	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992880	Richard James Bingham	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992881	Richard Norton Taylor	26 May	Letter	N
	-	2023		
2992882	Robert Anthony Gamble	26 May	Letter	N
	-	2023		
2992883	Robert James Dawson	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992887	Rodger Andrew Brownlow	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992888	Rosemary Harwood	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992889	Sally-Ann Marie Garrett	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992890	Samantha Jane Edis	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992891	Sarah Helen Danes	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992892	Shelley Louise Reeves	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992893	Simon Richard Garrett	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992895	Susan Bartle	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992896	Susan Denise Lawson	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992897	Terence David Organ	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992898	Teresina Thurlby	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992899	Timothy Leslie Waudby	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2992900	William Hollingsworth	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992901	Adam Alan Young	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992902	Alan Edis	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992905	Avis Elizabeth Curry	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992906	Christina Elisabeth Elena	26 May	Letter	N
	Bendell	2023		
2992907	Christine Ruth Beasant	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992908	Christopher John Ayres	26 May	Letter	N
00000:-		2023		
2993013	J.C.M.Glassford Limited	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2993014	E5 Living (Wjp) Limited	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2993015	Marucia Santos Caetano	26 May	Letter	N
	Glassford	2023		
2993018	Kate Kingston	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2993022	Rachel Elaine Munn	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2993023	Jeffrey Craig Pace	26 May	Letter	N
0000004	D 14 1: " 1	2023	1 11	N.I.
2993024	Pepper Money Limited	26 May	Letter	N
0000005		2023	1 (1	N.I.
2993025	Jennifer Anne Taylor	26 May	Letter	N
0000000		2023	1 11	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
2993026	Cadent Gas Limited	26 May	Letter	Υ
0000000	N.C. LOSSEL CSS	2023	1 (1	\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \
2993028	National Grid Electricity	26 May	Letter	Υ
0000000	Transmission plc	2023	1 -44	
2993029	National Grid Electricity	26 May	Letter	Υ
2002264	Distribution plc	2023	1 -44	NI
2993364	Eclipse Power Networks Limited	26 May	Letter	N
2002272	Fularum Dinalinas Limitad	2023	Lattar	NI
2993373	Fulcrum Pipelines Limited	26 May	Letter	N
2002422	Intercute Networks Limited	2023	l offor	N
2993422	Interoute Networks Limited	26 May	Letter	IN
2002420	Loop Floatricity Notworks Limited	2023	Lottor	N
2993428	Leep Electricity Networks Limited	26 May	Letter	N
2002424	National Crid Interconnectors	2023	Lotton	N
2993431	National Grid Interconnectors Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2002076			Lottor	N
2993976	Centrica plc	26 May 2023	Letter	IN

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2993977	E.ON UK plc	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2993979	EE Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993980	Hutchison 3G UK Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993986	National Grid plc	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2993987	National Grid Property Holdings Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993988	Virgin Media Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2993989	Interoute Communications Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994013	Environment Agency	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2994028	Lincolnshire County Council	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994054	Network Rail Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2994055	NTL (South East) Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994056	NWP Spectrum Holdings Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994058	SSE Enterprise Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994060	Telefonica UK Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994073	Wingas UK Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994074	Royal Mail Group Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994075	Royal Mail plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008031	Paull John Snowden	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008032	Peter Thomas Johnson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008036	Tyson Paul Austen	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010200	Christine Anne Ranshaw	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010201	Dennis Roy Ranshaw	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010203	Michael Steer	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010204	Andrew Charles Lunn	26 May	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
3010207	Anthony Lockwood	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010208	Michael Winter	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010210	Nimesh Harish Dhokia	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010211	Sophie Nimesh Dhokia	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010212	West Burton B Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010213	Deutsche Bank Luxembourg S.A.	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010214	Aubrey James Francis Buxton	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010215	Mills & Reeve Trust Corporation Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010217	Matthew Thomas Winter	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010218	Neil Richard Winter	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010219	Timothy Winter	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010222	Nottinghamshire County Council	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010796	Northern Power Grid	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010814	Benjamin Wilkinson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3010815	Jessie Wilkinson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041440	Anne Patricia Morton	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041441	Elizabeth Scott	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041444	Paige Watts	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041445	Jayne Watson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041446	Robert David Mackinder	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041490	James Alexander Casswell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041523	AMP GM007 Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041524	The Secretary of State for Defence	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3042834	Gainsborough Town Council	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
3042838	Baddiley Farms Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3042849	Severn Trent plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3043197	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3043198	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3043199	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3052095	Ronald Arthur Tyson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3052096	Elsie May Tyson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3052097	Raymond Ward	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3052114	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055508	William Edward Kealey	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055535	Exolum Pipeline System Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
3055538	Half Moon Willingham Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055539	Howson Care Centre Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055555	David John Bingham	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055556	Greg Stuart Westgate	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055558	Katie Sutherland	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055559	Susan Bingham	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055561	Alice Betty Searby	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055562	Andrew Ayres	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055563	Andrew Ian Griffin	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055564	Ann Cook	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055568	Brian William	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055569	Clare Ann Willgoose	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055570	Clifford Lock	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
3055571	Cynthia Winder	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055572	David Alan Francis Mann	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055573	David Ernest Catley	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055574	Denise Ann Barrett	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055575	Diane Ayres	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055576	Edward Myles Bazeley	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055579	Ewan Jordan Gell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055581	George Leslie Beat	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055582	Greta Susan Beevers	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055583	Jacqueline Marie Didcock	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055584	John Alexander Halse	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055587	John Graham Harper	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055588	John Michael Winder	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055589	Louise Ann Foreman	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055590	Megan Elizabeth Watson-Foster	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055592	Naomi Ruth Harrison	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055593	Patrick John Barrett	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975461	Clydesdale Bank plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975462	Cottam Solar Project Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975464	Harpswell Farms Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975465	Hsbc UK Bank plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975466	Lloyds Bank plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975467	National Gas Transmission plc	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2975468	The Agricultural Mortgage Corporation plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2975469	The Wardens And Assistants Of	26 May	Letter	N
2070400	Rochester Bridge In The County	2023	Lotto	
	Of Kent			
2975474	Winterquay Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2975475	Alan Pickering	26 May	Letter	N
2313413	Alan i lokeling	2010lay 2023	Letter	IN .
2975478	David Andrew Elwess	26 May	Letter	N
2313410	David Alidiew Liwess	2010lay 2023	Letter	
2975479	Deborah Elwess	26 May	Letter	N
2010110	Bosolan Elwood	2023	Lotto	
2975481	Geoffrey Bernard Kealey	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		_
2975482	John Stewart Deech	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975484	Pauline Mary Kealey	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975485	Robert Alan Pickering	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975487	Robert Bellwood Tatam	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975488	Simon Andrew Elwess	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975491	Simon Lloyd Greening	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975492	Victoria Jane Elwess	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975496	Alison Rachel Elwess	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975500	James Charles Stewart	26 May	Letter	N
	Reynolds Milligan-Manby	2023		
2975501	Kevin Simon Webster	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2975503	Timothy Robert Elwess	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992768	R J Howard Farming Limited	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992770	Santander UK plc	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992771	Severn Trent Water Limited	26 May	Letter	Υ
		2023		
2992773	Steve Howard (Farms) Limited	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992775	Lincoln Diocesan Trust And	26 May	Letter	N
	Board Of Finance Limited	2023		
2992776	The King's Most Excellent	26 May	Letter	N
	Majesty In Right Of His Crown	2023		
2992779	Trent Valley Internal Drainage	26 May	Letter	N
	Board	2023		

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2992780	TSB Bank plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992782	Uniper UK Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2992831	John David Edwardson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992833	John Edward Plant	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992834	John Edwin Thurlby	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992835	John Henry Marris Bingham	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992836	John Kenneth Walker	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992837	Jonathan Carl Danes	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992838	Jonathan Clyde Neal	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992840	Julie Dawn Neal	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992842	Julie Denise Lynch	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992844	Keith Jeffrey Walker	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992845	Keith Stephen Darlay	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992848	Kevin Bartle	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992849	Kevin James Burkitt	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992850	Linda Nina Henderson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992851	Louise Eleanor Hollingsworth	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992852	Malcolm John Salter	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992855	Michael Geoffrey Harwood	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992857	Michael John Saywell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992859	Michael Lawson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992860	Michael Richard Bates	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992862	Naomi Jane Johnson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992863	Nicola Jayne Salter	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2992866	Niko Sarti	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992867	Patricia Victoria Saywell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992869	Paul David Kenneth Walker	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992870	Paul James Hancock	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992871	Paula Anne Jacklin	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992910	David Charles Burkitt	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992912	Diane Potts	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992913	Donna Mason-Watson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992914	George Eric Briggs	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992915	Jake Edward Beasant	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992917	James Douglas Howard	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992918	Jane Ann Ridgway	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992921	Jeremy Antony Mcdonagh	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992923	Leanne Pacey	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992924	Lynn Irene Mcdonagh	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992925	Matthew James Bendell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992926	Michelle Fisher	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992927	Nigel John Curry	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992928	Oliver John Alfred Salter	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992929	Patricia Ayres	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992930	Paul Boyd Mason-Watson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992931	Richard George John Whiteside	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992933	Robert Nicholas Highfield	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992935	Shaun Darren Kimberley	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact	Contact Name	Date	Service	Statutory
ID		issued	1 11	undertaker
2992936	Stephanie Jayne Jaworski	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992937	Stephen Mark Howard	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992942	Nicola Jane Hulme	26 May	Letter	N
		2023		
2992943	Richard Joseph Highfield	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992944	Stephen Patrick Harness	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992959	David Stainton	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992960	Northern Powergrid (Yorkshire)	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992974	Hemswell Biogas Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2002075	David Marria		1 -44	N I
2992975	Paul Marris	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2992983	EDF Energy (Thermal Generation) Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2993030	Uniper UK Cottam Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2993033	Martin Robert Highfield	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993035	Timothy John Highfield	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993039	Lesley Jane Atack	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993042	William Gordon Henson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993043	Gate Burton Energy Park Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993347	Abellio East Anglia Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993348	Anglian Bus Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993349	Anglian Water Services Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2993354	Arqiva Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993355	BT Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993356	BT Group plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993432	Openreach Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2993433	Plancast Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2993435	Saltfleetby Energy Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date Issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2993436	Scotland Gas Networks plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993442	Squire Energy Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993444	Telent Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993971	British Gas Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993972	British Gas Services Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993973	British Telecommunications plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993974	Cable & Wireless Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2993975	Centrica Energy Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Z
2994029	Upper Witham Internal Drainage Board	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2994031	186K Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994035	Cemex UK Operations Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Z
2994037	Civil Aviation Authority	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994038	Clancy Docwra Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994040	Clear Channel UK Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994041	Connect Utilities Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994042	Crown Utilities Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994046	E.ON UK Energy Markets Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994047	Ericsson Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994049	JSM Construction Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
2994051	Mobile Broadband Network Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date Issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
2994053	Network Rail Infrastructure Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	Υ
2994079	Western Power Distribution (East Midlands) plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3007976	Acis Group Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3007981	Lindsey Energy (Lincolnshire) Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3007984	M&G Trustee Company Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3007990	The Mortgage Business plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3007991	The Royal Bank Of Scotland plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3007995	Adam Wallis	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3007996	Adrian Karl Morvinson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3007998	Alan James Headland	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008000	Andrea Dawn Thistleton	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008001	Angela Jane Campbell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008003	Gavin John Breadalbane Campbell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008006	Helen Louise Watt	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008007	James Richard Breadalbane Campbell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008008	Joanne Long	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008009	John Bower-Breen	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008010	Karen Bower-Breen	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008012	Michelle Trudy Walker	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008013	Murray John Walker	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008015	Richard Lee	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008017	Sherrada Rosamund Lee	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008018	Simon Huddleston	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date Issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
3008020	Alison Warwick	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008022	Charles Marshall	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008025	John Paul Warwick	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3008026	Linda Johnson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3011181	Scunthorpe & Gainsborough WMB	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3034647	Arden Farms Owmby Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3034898	Tracy Rebecca Hughes	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3034899	Allison Hardy	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3038212	Caroline Fox	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3038214	Heather Jane Eato	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3038339	Magid Shamsa	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3038340	David Graham Bradbury	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3038891	IGas Energy plc	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3040162	Carolyn Ann Taylor	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3040671	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3040678	Alan Edward Morton	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3040682	Lorraine Broadbent	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3040695	Mark Tatam	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3040698	Martin Raymond Casswell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041190	Andrew Gamble	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041231	Melville Roy Wilkinson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041397	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041412	Graham David Worrell	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date Issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
3041413	William Edward Barton	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041414	Karen Judith Barton	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041415	Peter Lee Chong	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041416	Anne Lee Chong	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041417	Charles Henry Derry	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041418	Maureen Ann Derry	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041419	John Jeremy Theophilus	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041420	Jane Catherine Griffiths	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041421	Sarah Emily Mirrington	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041422	Michael John Hare	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041423	Elisabeth Hare	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041424	JPL Construction Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041429	Douglas Victor Charles Walmsley	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041430	Wendy Elizabeth Walmsley	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3041431	David Ernset Broadbent	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055597	Phillip William Sharp	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055598	Raymon Brian Didcock	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055601	Robert Adrian Willgoose	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055604	Sandra Jane Orpen	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055605	Sonya Sun Yee Griffin	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055606	Susan Beat	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055607	Susan Mary Sharp	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055609	William John Edwards	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date Issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
3055610	Anna Josephine Helen Blythe	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055611	Antony Paul Devine	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055612	Chantelle Charlotte Margaret Devine	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055613	Dorothy Kershaw	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055615	James David Blythe	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055617	Katherine Jane Jackson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055619	Kim Cooper	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055620	Michael George Cormack	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055621	Michael John Benjamin Cooper	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055624	Peter John Kershaw	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055627	Sarah Jane Bailey	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055629	Emma Thompson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055631	Robert Keith Harrison	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055639	Alan Jones	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055640	Katherine Schimmel	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055653	UK Mortgage Lending Limited	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055654	John Arthur Rapley	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055655	Shelley Marie Rapley	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055656	Emma Kimberley	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055657	Emma Ruth Hill	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055658	Nicholas Hill	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055732	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055733	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date Issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
3055734	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055750	David Rovert Thompson	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055751	Angela Wong	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055752	Peter Davies	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055753	Amanda Jane O'Dell	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055756	Rosalie Mary Fowler	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055759	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055760	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055761	Karen Adele Brown	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055762	Brendan Ian Brown	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055763	Rodger Ian Smith	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055764	Kerry Eleanor Smith	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055765	Steven James Birkett	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055767	Duncan Fairbairn Chapman	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055769	Caroline Kelly Leak	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055772	David John Leak	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055773	John Paul Nicoll	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055774	Kelly Elizabeth Nicoll	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055775	Keith Desmond Thomas	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055776	Julie Thomas	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055778	George Richard Park	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055779	Nichola Jayne Elkington	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055782	David John Bussey	26 May 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date Issued	Service	Statutory undertaker
3055783	Lucille Bussey	26 May 2023	Letter	N
3055784	The Owner	26 May 2023	Letter	N

# E-4.2: New land interests identified throughout consultation

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date	Service	Statutory undertaker
3055798	Cottam Farming Company Limited	01 June 2023	Letter	N
3055859	West Lindsey District Council	01 June 2023	Letter	N
3055794	Limestone Farming Company Limited	01 June 2023	Letter	N
3055796	R J Bingham Limited	01 June 2023	Letter	N
3055863	The Owner	05 June 2023	Letter	N
3041442	Neil Scott	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056333	Anthony Clifton	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056334	Gail Rogers-Clifton	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056338	Martin Monroe	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056352	Daniel Lane	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056359	Helgi Gudmundsson	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056360	Susan Faull	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056367	Damian Murphy	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056369	Maria Murphy	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056373	Ashley Barker	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056374	Kayleigh Brown	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056385	Nigel Green	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056386	Toni Green	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056387	Leo Truscott	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056389	Robin Wright	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056390	Angela Wright	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056391	Martin Snee	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056392	Victoria Snee	08 June 2023	Letter	N

Contact ID	Contact Name	Date	Service	Statutory undertaker
3056393	Farey Construction Limited	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056394	Christopher Farey	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056395	Janet Farey	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056398	Edward Andrew	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056399	Kimberley Andrew	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056400	Norman Calvert	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056401	Allema Calvert	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056411	Susan Martin	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056414	Thomas O'Connor	08 June 2023	Letter	N
3056415	Valerie O'Connor	08 June 2023	Letter	N
2993018	Kate Kingston	09 June 2023	Letter	N
2994073	Wingas UK Limited	09 June 2023	Letter	N
2992779	Trent Valley Internal Drainage Board	09 June 2023	Letter	N
2993347	Abellio East Anglia Limited	09 June 2023	Letter	N
2993974	Cable & Wireless Limited	09 June 2023	Letter	N
3007990	The Mortgage Business plc	09 June 2023	Letter	N
3041190	Andrew Gamble	09 June 2023	Letter	N